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Jennifer Wheeler

From: Chris Owen <Chris.Owen@pagis.org>
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 11:25 AM
To: Jennifer Wheeler
Subject: Sherwood City Limits Discrepancies
Attachments: City Limits Discrepancy 3-14-19 SE.PDF; City Limits Discrepancy 3-14-19 Hidden 

Creek.pdf

Jennifer, 
 
Attached are two images that were submitted to us to follow up on by our representatives at the City of 
Sherwood.  These two areas show discrepancies between what PAgis maintains and what the AGISO shows as the City 
Limit boundary for the City of Sherwood.  These two areas were corrected on our end several years ago to follow along 
with data that was provided by the Pulaski County Planning Department.  The first image is of the area south of the 
Trammel Estates Subdivision and north of Roundtop Drive.  The second image is of areas east and west of Hidden Creek 
Addition, close to the intersection of Highway 107 and Kellogg Acres Road. 
 
If you could please provide feedback at your earliest convenience.  Give me a shout if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Chris Owen  
Technical Manager 
PAgis (Pulaski Area Geographic Information System) 
www.pagis.org 
Email: Chris.Owen@pagis.org 
Phone: 501-377-1273 
Fax: 501-210-4980 
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